

Bute and Cowal Workplan 2018-19

Committee Date	Report Description	Lead Service and contact officer	Regularity of occurrence/consideration	Date for Reports to Committee Services	Additional Comment
June 2018					
5 June 2018	Area Scorecard	HRIOD Jane Fowler	Quarterly		Report on content of scorecard
5 June 2018	Queens Hall	John Gordon	Quarterly		
5 June 2018	Rothsay Pavilion	Peter MacDonald	Quarterly		
5 June 2018	Roads and Amenity Services Update	Jim Smith	Quarterly		
5 June 2018	R&A Capital Plan	Jim Smith	Annual		
5 June 2018	Primary School Reports	Education Area Education Officers	Annual		
5 June 2018	Windfarm Trusts		Annual – usually June		Annual report on disbursement of funds
Future Items					
September	Supporting Communities Fund	Community Services Sharon MacDonald	Bi-Annual Grants – March Monitoring - September		
September	Tilhill Forestry	David Logan/Stuart Watson	One off		

Bute and Cowal Workplan 2018-19

Committee Date	Report Description	Lead Service and contact officer	Regularity of occurrence/consideration	Date for Reports to Committee Services	Additional Comment
	Dunoon Primary	Mike Casey	TBA		
Business Day	Public Conveniences		One Off		D&I Mark Calder
Business Day	Community Cllrs/ Community Trusts to be invited to Business Day		One Off		to identify synergies/ways to work better to reduce duplication/enhance community output/gains
Business Day	Police Scotland Invitation	B&C Area Chair	One Off		
Business Day	Update on ASN provision in B&C	Gerry Geoghegan	One Off		